
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:58 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Resources

Hey Dove,

Please see below for the breakdown. For health product manufacturer or potential importer that want to seek clarity on
their pathway and regulatory details:

For any questions/requests/applications for medical devices, including test kits, this email:
hc.devicelicensing-homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca 

For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including hand sanitizer, this email:
hc.covid19healthproducts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca 

Hope this is helpful. Feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy
Regional Advisor, Ontario & Western and Northern (Interim) | Conseiller régional, Ontario & Ouest et Nord
(par intérim)
Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé
Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca
Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200 
M: (613) 868-6988 

Sent from my iPhone
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